
UNITED NATIONS 

.ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

COMMISSIO.N OI~ HUMAN P.IGF.TS 

Twentieth Session 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN.4/BR.785 
21 .April 1964 
ENGE!:SE 
OP.IGINAL: J.i'RENCH 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVEN HlJimRED AL"'D EIGIITY-FIFTZ MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, l'Icw Yorl:, 
on Wednesday, 26 Febrt.le,r'J 1964, at 11.10 a.m. 

Draft international convention n:n the e:!.iminat:!.on of all forms of 
racial discrimination (A/5035, 56o3; E/CN.4/865, 873; E/CN.h/L.679, 
L.68o, L.6817 L.6e.7-L.694; E/t,~.4/Sub.2/234 and AdcLl and 2) (continued) 

(llr P•) 

64-o86o9 I ... 



Ejcr:r.4jSR. 785 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

fiap;eorteur: 

Members: 

Mr. PONCE y Cfu'qB() 

Hr. IGUACIO--PINTO 

Hr. ERMACO:P.A 

Miss AITKEN 

Niss K'RA.CRT 

Nr. VOLIO ) 
Mr. REOO~n::o ) 

Nr. GRI\ULtlND HAUSEH 

l!r. BEHITES. 

Hr. CHA.YJ.11\.V ART'I) 
l/.r. SINGS: ) 

· IJ;r • SPE.:'l:O':..iTI 

Mr. HA1ITH 

Hr. DOE 

Mr. BEA.UFO!l'f 

Mr, BRILLANTES 

l~. RESICH 

lt.r. PANCARCI 

Mr. J:JEDEAILO 

Mr. MJP.OZOV 

Sir Se.muel HOARE 

Mrs. TREE 

ObserT~rs from !·iember St:1tcs: 

:tvr..r. ROSErlllE 

Mrs. UILLIAHS 

(Ecuador) 

Dahomey 

Austria. 

Canada. 

Chile 

Costa Rica. 

Denmark 

Ecuador 

E.:. Salvo•.'lor 

Fr;;w .. ce 

India 

Italy 

Lebanon 

Liberia 

Netherlands 

Philippines 

Pole..nd 

Turkey 

L1~·ainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic 

U~ion of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Irelfu~d 

United States of America 

Israel 

Jamaica 

I ... 



PRESEHT (continued): 

~nres~tatives of specia.l.ized agencies: 

~etariat: 

Mr. FARMAN-FARMA.L~ 

Mr. SALSAMENDI 

Mrs. KAL11 

Mr. EUMPilllBY 

Mr. IANDPJJ 

E/CU.4/SR.785 
Er..glish 
Page 3 

International Labour 
Organisa.t ::.on 

United Nations Educational~ 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

World Health Orgrulization 

Director, Division of RtliDall 
Rights 

Secretary of the Commission 

I ... 



E/CU .4/SR. 795 
English · · 
Page 4 

DRAFT mTERNATIONAL C01N.ENTION ON TEE E1JJIDTATION OF AIJj FOP.MS OF RACIAL .. 
DISCRDviiN'ATION (A/5035, 5603; E/CN.4/S65i 873.; E/CN.4/L.679; ·1.68o,:· 1.6811 
L.687-L.694; EjCN.4/Sub.2/234. and Add.l and 2) {£2!1tt~) 

~cle I 

· · Mins KRACh"'T (Chile) said that she 'Whole-heartedly endorsed article I 

of the ~aft prepa.re.d py the Sub-Collliilission on Preven.tion of Discrimination and 

Protection oi Minorities. 

Her delegation could not S\~?ort the United Kingdom amendments to article I 

(E/CN .h/L.689), esJ?ecially the deletion of the '1-rord.s ·"inter alia". In that 

connexion, she agreed with the vie1f e:;:pressed by the Caaad:ru'l delegation at the 

784th meeting (E/Q~.4/SRo794). 

The rep:;:·esentative of Italy, in introJ.ucing the Italian .. Netherlands amendment 

(E/CN .4/1.692) at the same neetin3, had seid that it was patterned on article 2, 

parAgraph 3, of t~e Declaration on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial 

Discrimination. Hovl'ever, the sentence "These :measures shall in no circumstances 

have as a consequence the maintenance of unequal or separate righ-'~s for different 

racial grou:;>r}• had been included in the Declaration, on the proposal of the Latin 

AEericen countries, for the protection of aboriginal communities and, more 

speci~ically, in order to prevent the separate development of various communities 

from being f::cozen into permanency. The Italian-Netherlands amendment differed 

substantially from the L3.tin American countries t prO}?osal in its 1mrding a..."ld 

purpose, and he~ delegation could not support it. It would, however, vote for 

the Lebanese-Polish amendment (E/CU .4/1.694) 1 which used the exact wording of 

article 2, paragraph 3, of the Declaration. 

v~. BRILLANTES (Philippines) said that he had no very strong views on 

vtether the '1-rords "inter ~..l.ia" in paragraph 1 should be deleted or retained. He 

did not think that the deletion of those '1-Tords 1 as proposed by the United Kingdom 

delegation (E/CN .4/1.639), would mean that all other instrw:.ents, and in particular 

the Declaratton on the Elimination of All Forms of Racinl Discrimination, were 

being thrust aside; as the United Kinedom representative had observed, the rights 

to which the Declaration on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination 

and the present draft Convention related had been proclaimed in the Universal 

Declaration of Hunk~ Rights. 

; ... 



E/crN.4/SR.785 
English 
Page 5 

(~. Bri.J . .+~tes, Philipz;>i~) 

Repl~ring to the objections raised by the ~tesentative of Ecuador at the 

783rd meeting (E/CN .4/SR.783 ), he observed that failure to mention discrimi.na.tion 

based on nationality or national origin wo,;J.d IU.ean ignoring the existence of a form 

of discrimination which was as serious as racial discrimination. He favoured 

retaining the words "national ••• origin" and the words itl parentrreses in 

article I, paragraph 1. 

He endorsed the Italian•Netherl~s amendment (E/CI~.4/L.692) and the 

Iebanese-Polish arnenc1.ment (E/CN -'+/1.694) to article I, paraoo-raph 2... He hoped that 

the sponsors of the two amendments would p1~duce a joint text, since the Italian­

Netherlands amendment contained an i~ea which was not in the Leoanese-Polish 

amendment, namely, that s:peciaJ. meas1.1res were not to 'be maintained after the 

objectives for which they had been taken had been achieved. The objectives in 

question, as set out in article I, paragraph 1, -vrhich defined the term "racial 

discrimination", were the recognition, enjoyment or exercise, on an egual footing, 

of human rights and fundamental freedoms. He would suggest the following wording 

to the sponsors of the two amendments: 

"2. The measures adopted for the sole prupose of securing adequate 

development or protection of individuals belonging to certain groups in order 

to ensure to them full recognition, enjoyment or exercise of human rtghts 

and fundamental freedoms shall not be deemed racial discrimination, provided 

that such measures do not lead to the maintenance of unequal or separate 

rights for different racial groups and provided further that such measures 

shall not be maintained after the objectives for -vrhich they were taken have 

been achieved. 11
• 

Mr. HAKD1 (Lebanon) said that the Lebanese and Polish delegations, in 

their joint amendment to article I (E/CN.4/L.694), had taken up the idea, put 

for1vard by the representative of Ecu.ador at the 7B4th meeting (EjCN.4/SR.7Bh), 

that not only individuals belonging to certa'ln racial groups, but those racial 

groups as such, should be protected. That idea did not appear in the text drafted 

by the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Hinorities. 

The sponsors understood "speciaJ. measures" to mean certain measures adopted 

exclusively in respect of certain underprivileged groups and designed to place them 

on an eq_ual footing with other groups. They had abandoned the idea of :preferential 

measures suggested by the Sub-Commission. 
I ... 



E/CU.4/SR.735 
English 
Page 6 

( ll..r • Ha.'tim,.L.~eb~l!) 

He saw no nee·d to repeat in article I, paragraph 2, a part of the definition 

of' "racial discrimination'1 given in the preceding paragraph, as suggested by the 

Phili}?pine representative. It was obvious tha-t; the definition ·a-pplied throughout 

the text. 

He agreed with the representative of Ecuador that the words in parentheses 

in article I, paragraph 1, should be deleted. Discri:nrination based on race and 

that based on nationality ~re two co~lete~y distinct forms of' discrimination, 

1vhich should not be dealt wi tb in the S8Jl."e ·instrument. The notions of race and 

of nationality might ~ometj.mes coincide, but nationality could also be deterin.ined 

by other fi?.ct;ors, such as languAge or cultu1:e. · Inclividuals of the s::mte race might 

be of differ~nt ne;t-.ionaJ.i ties. It vias only when the notions of race and. of 

nationality coincided'th~t provisions concerning the elimination of racicl 

discrimine::..ion, ::.n all 5.ts forms a..1cl mrmifesta·tions, could apply. He also favoured 

the deletion of the wo:rcls 11national ••• origin", which'dld not appear in the 

Declerat'ion on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination. It might be 

proper to :i.n.;;lude those words in a :preambular clause reproducing tLe vrording of 

article 2 of' the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, but not in the operative 

part of a draft Convention devoted exclusively to the elimination of all forms of 

racial discrimination. 

He belic:ved. that the United Kingdom delegation's intention, in c8J.ling for the 

deletion of the words "inter alia11 (E/CN.4/t.689), was to avoid placing the 

Universal Declaration of Human Rights on the same footing as other texts which 

were more limited in scope. Yet, the draft Convention should surely make allowance 

for references to other instruments, such as the draft International Covenants on 

Hum:m Rights_or national constitutions. In order to reconcile the two.approaches, 

he suggested that the words 11set forth inter alia in the Universal Declaration of 

Human Righ~s11 in article I, paragraph 1, should be replaced by the words "set forth 

in the Universal Declaration.of Human Rights and other instruments". 

1vith regard to the Italian-Netherlands amendment (E/CN.4/t.692), while he was 

not really convinced of the nee~ for it, he _would not oppose the inclusion in 

article I, paragraph 2, of the. restrictive proviso put forward tn. the amendment. 

However, he would like the proviso contained in the . .Sub-Commission1 s text and 

reproduced in the Lebanese-Polish arendment (E/CN.4/L.694) to be retained as well. 

; ... 



E/CN. 4/SR. 785 
English 
Page7 

Mr. SP~ (Ita.~r), who had not had time tv consult the Netherlands 

representative and therefore considered himself authorized to speak only on behalf 

of his own delegation, said that he '-rould have liked., before taking the floor, to 

have the written text of the Philippu1e proposal before him. That proposal 

seemed worthy of adoption. His explanation of his delegation's position on the 

amendment which it had submitted jointly with the Netherlands delegation 

(E/CN.4/L.692) was also intended as a reply to the comments made by the 
representative of Chile. 

The second part of the joint amendment was designed to clear up a point 

which was vague in the text proposed by the Sub-Commission (E/ CN. 4/ 8'"(3) and even 

in the Declaration adopted by the General Assembly (resolution 1904 (XVIII)). 

Article I, paragraph 2, of the dra.i't Convention was designed. to remedy past 

injustices and to enable persons belongin~ to certain racial groups to attain the 

level of development necessary for full enjoyment of the rights and freedoms 

guaranteed by the Universal Declaration on an equal footing with other persons. 

However, although it began by stating that special measures for that purpose were 

not to be deemed racial discrimination, the draft Convention went on to say that 

they should not lead to the maintenance of unequal rights. In his opinion, tl1at 

was a glaring inconsistency. Measures designed to guarantee the enjoyment of 

certain rights to persons i·Tho had previously been deprived of them could scarcely 

produce the opposite effect at the same time and create unequal or separate rights. 

He therefore felt that the Italian-Netherlands amendment, vThich clearly specified 

that the special ~asures in question should not be maintained after the objectiveB 

for which they had been taken had been achieved, \vas preferable. The maintenance 

of such mea3ures would me~~ going to the opposite extreme by placing in a 

privileged position persons who had previously been in a position of inferiority. 

Although he thought that the Italian-Netherlands amendment expressed tl:>.at idea 

effectively, his delegation would have no objection to the use of some other 

formula, if that ·vras possible. If, on the other hand, some delegations were in 

favour of retaining the last clause in paragraph 2 of the Sub-Commission•s text 

("provided however that such measures do not, as a consequence ••• "), his 

delegation would be prepared to accept that, although it 1rould ·want it n:ade clear 

that the special measures sho·ild not be maintained after their objectives had been 

I ... 



E/CN.~.jSR. 785 
English 
Page 8 

Q~ Sperd.uti, Italy) 

achie'Ved. Accordingly, he · was prepared to acce:';_)t· any new text. submitted by the 

Philippi.I:e or another delegat:ton which, . while retaining that clause,. embodied 

the idea contained in the joint ~enr~ent, even in different terms. 

His delegation felt, howeve~, that the iorording of the Lebanese proposal: 

(E/CN.4/L.6Sl) ana; in particular, that of the Lebanese"!Polish amendment 

(E/CN.4/L.694L which stressed the iciea of different racial groups, were riot in 

keeping with the Declaration adopted by the General Assembly,·· which, by contrast, • 

emphs.siozedthe neeC. to ensure that individuals belonging to· certain racial groups 

We!'e gi Yen the means of enjoying fundam.ental ri,3hts and freedoms. The contention· 

that consideration s~ould be given to racial groups as s.uch,. ra~he:::- .than·to 

individuals, was a new ~.dea which puzzled his delegat-ion. The COllmission· should · 

not seek to emphasize the distinctions beti.;een different racial groups but 

rather to ens~e that persons belonging to such groups could be integrated into 

the ·ccmm;_,_nio!;;y. His delegation hell therefore always supported t'Q.e adoption of 

measures d.esigned to ·remed.y injustice and help persons ·belonging to u..'lder-develop'ed 

social '::'~C".lpE to attain a standard of living that would ensure thei:c full enjoyment 

of the rights pro..::laimed 1..-1 the Universal Declaration. 

On the other h&~d, he fully supported the United Kingdom amendment 

(E/CN.4/L.6M9) calling for the delet::on of the words "inter alia" from paragraph l. 

The provisions of en· international convention be~ame, as such, a part of the 

dOiilestic lau of each Contracting State. They should therefore indicate the course 

to be fo::!..lo\Teci by th:; organs of the State concerned and by the various a.uthori ties 

called upon to apply the convention. Article I of the present Convention was a 

basic article which defined rights and set forth objectives. The words 

"inter alia11 introduced. an element of uncertainty, giving the imprezsion that 

there were other, unspecified rights and instruments and that the convention was 

leaving it to some domestic body to find out what they were. Moreover, an explicit 

reference to the Universal Declaration did not in a,."lY sense mean that other 

instrun:ents 'Hhich had been or might ·be adopted by the United Nations in ~rder to 

give effect to the Declaration could not be tal~n into consideration in interpreting 

and applying the Convention. If, for example, the draft International Covenants 

now under consideration should, in the 'form in which they were eventually adopted, 

define the nature of come right set forth in the Universal Declaration,·there was 

I ... 



E/CU.4/SR. 785 
English 

. Page 9 
(Mr..: ~rd_:tiz Ita~z) 

no reason why reference should not be made to them, if ne-cessa.rJ, in applying 

or interpreting the Convention. His delegation the·refOre supported the United 

YJ.ngdom proposal for the deletion of the words "inter a.lia". 

Mr. ERMACOJ3! (Austria) did not think that the Italian delegation's 

interpretation of the term ".!.,nter alia" was correct. The Commission should take 

into account not only the Universal Declaration but also other declarations or 

conventions drafted in the future and those alre8Qy in force (e.g. the Convention 

on the Political Rights of Wamen ~neral Assembly l~solution 640 {VIIl7, the 

Declaration of the Rights of the Child §esolution 1386 (XIV)] and the Convention 

on the Prevention and Punishment of the Crime of Genocide fresolution 26o (III17). 
He was therefore in favour of retaining the words "inter alia 11

• 

Mr. BEAUF~RT (Netherlands) said that he had little to add to the statement 

made by the representative of Italy. He noted, however, that the Lebanese 

delegation had no objection to the restrictive clauses embodied in the last part 

of the new paragraph 2 of article I proposed by Italy and the Netherlands 

(E/CN.4/L.692), provided that it was placed after that proposed by Lebanon and 

Poland (E/CN.4/L.694). The special measures in question were not intended to 

maintain unequal or separate rights but, on the contrary, to ensure the 

development or protection of individuals belonging to certain racial groups and 

hence their equality with others; once that objective was attained, the measures 

could be disccntinued. He was, however, prepared to accept the Lebanese-Polish 

amendmen~; although he regarded as essential the specific provision proposed by 

his own and the Italian delegation. 

Mr. RESICH (Poland) agreed with the Lebanese representative regarding 

the last part of the Italian-Netherlands amendment (E/CN.4/L.692). Although the 

idea embodied in it seemed already to have been expressed in the last part of the 

Lebanese-Polish amendment (E/CN.l~/1.694), he saw no reason why it should not be 

added to that amendment in the way suggested by Italy and the Netherlands. He 

also thought that the Philippine delegation had expressed the same idea in its 

compromise amendment. 

I . .. 



E/CN .4/SR. 785 
English 
Page 10 

§!!_Samuel HO~ (United Kingdom) ezpressed the hope that agreement would 
. ' . ' . . . . . 

be reached on articl~ I, paragraph 21 of the d1~ft Convention, which appeared to 
- .· . . . ~ . . 

involve only a problem of drafting. With regard to the United Kingdom amendment_ 

to article I, paragraph 1 (E/CN.4/L.689, para. 3), he was pleased to note that 

some members of :the ConnDission shared his objection to the term "~er_ali~"· 

Howe~rej:•, . sit1ce other members wer~ opposed to . the delet:i.on of those words; he 

would be prepared to accept an alternative formula that was agreeable to· the 

members of the Cominission. Bearing in mfnd the Lebanese representative's 

suggestion:,· he vmuld therefore propose· a revised amendment, ivhich; would . delete the 

words "in~ alia1
' but would. ad.d o.fter the words usot forth in the Universal 

Declaration of Human· RightG n the ~-rords "and othe!' international instrwnents based 

thereon, and any furthe:~ rigb:t.s and findamental freedoms granted by the· Constitution 

or lavr of the State Party concernedn. It seemed to bim the.t ·that wording should 

m8et th~ o-.J,ic~tions that had been raised. The term "further rights" was. -intended 

to indicate that no State Party whose domestic legislation granted rights less 

extensive than those set fort~ in the Universal Declaration would be free to 

subst.i tu::.e the former rights for the latter • 

. Furth8rmore, his delegation had proposed (E/CN.4/L.689, para. 1) that the. 

words "in political, economic, social, cultural or any other field of public life" 

should be t::..ausferred so that the ivords "of human rights and fundamental freedoms" 

were foD.o-wr:ci immediately by the words "set forth" wbich related to them. 

LastlJ, he wished to associate himself with the observations of the Lebanese 

representative regarding the term nnational origin", which merely tended to confuse 

the issue. In the matter of nationality, for example, such a provision would do 

away vdth the special fac!lities given by States to those of their nationals who, 

having changed ~heir nationality, subsequently wished to recover their original 

n~tionality (as in the case of a woman who had married an alien) as compared iVith 

aliens desiring to acquire that nationality by naturalization. Yet, that preference 

was quite usual. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he wished 

to state his delegation's views at once on the first part of the United Kingdom's 

oral amendment to article I, paragraph 1, of the draft Convention. 

; ... 



E/CN.4/SR.785 
English 
Page ll 

(Mr. Morozov, USSR) 

His delegation had already stated that it fovnd the Sub-Cammission?s text 

acceptable, even though.it could be improved in some respects. Moreover, the 

experts in the Sub-Commission had unquestionably tried to find a wording which 

met the objections raised by the United Kingdom. His delegation felt tha;li the 

rights of indiv-iduals must be deter.n:tned with reference, firstly, to tne national 

legislation of the State conce1~ed and, secondly, to the Universal Declaration 

of Human Rights. Those \rere the foundations on -..rhich the Convention must rest, 

and that was also the idea implied in the Sub-Commission's text. To the extent 

that the United Kingdom represent~tive now racognized that the Convention must 

be based on two sources of law, i.e. national legislation and international 

obligations, there was no difference between his position and that of the Soviet 

delegation. However, the United F..ingdom proposal to replace the words nset forth 

inter alia in the Universal Declarat.1on of Human Rights" by "set forth in the 

Universal Declaration of Human Rights and other international instruments based 

thereon" was likely to create difficulties. If that wording was accepted, the 

question of whether or not a particular treaty or convention was based on the 

Universal Declaration would constantly be raised; in all likelihood, opinions 

would differ and the problem iTOuld then arise of finding a judge competent to 

decide the issue. In his opinion, the adoption of the wording proposed by the 

United Kingdom would give rise to the same objection as the deletion of the term 

"inter aliatt, namely, that only the Universal Declaration was taken into a.ceount. 

His delegation was t~erefore unable to endorse such an amendment. 

Mrs. TREE (United States of America) thanked the United Kingdom 

representative for revising his amendment to article I. The mere omission of 

the term 11 inter alia" would not have been acceptable to her delegation, but, 

since it now had the assurance that the further rights and fundamental freedoms 

granted by the Conotitution or law of States would also be safeguarded, her 

delegation could support all the United Kingdom amendments. It would also vote 

for the amendment to article II submitted by the Australian delegation 

(E/CN .4/1.687). 

I . .. 



E/CN.4/SR.795 
English 
Page 12· 

(Mrs~ Tree, United States) 

With regard. t? a:ticle r, paragra.pJ:l. 21 sR.e. preferred the Sub- Commission's 

text but would be willing to accept; either the text sul;lrni.tted by Lebanon and 

Poland (E/CN.4/L.694). o~ that. submit~ed by Italy and the Netherlands· (F/CN.4/L.692). 
' I • ' " - ,. 

In view of th~.,.s;iJnilarity between the last .two, the sponsors would do well. to 

agree on a s.ingle amendment. 
~ . . 

Last~y, her delegation felt that, .in view of the volume of work which t~e 

Commission had to complete by the.end of the ~ession, a vote should be.taken 
l • t ' . • ,; . •• • 

as soon as possib~e.. 

Miss AITKEN (Canada) thanked the United Kingdom representative for · 

taking account of ·the objecti_ons w::.U.ch she had· voiced at the previous meeting 

concerning the deletion .of the words 11 inter ali&."; her delegation could endorse· 

the revised text .of the United Kingdom amendment. 

N.rQ ti•OPOZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republic's) saic. •.:;ta·;;, 

not<ri thstd.nding the niquest · tnade by the Un.ited States representat:i. ve, hi~ delegation 

could riot ag:::-ee to an immediate vote on the 'first two"articles of the draft 

Conv~ntion. If the Commission wished to ~peed.its work, it coulQ eo so by 
' : ' 

beginning its meetings on 'ttme 1 but not at the expense of the ·document it was 

called upon to draft. 

IEs delegation found the United Kingdom proposal unacceptable. . Its adoption 

'1-rouJ.d ~~s,~j.t in tll~ o!bitting of many' international instrume~t~· -which had to be· .. 
' . 

rcfer.red "to in determining the rights of the individual, and that ·would inevitably 
' 

give rise to much controversy. It would clearly be necessary to. include t'he 

Declaration on the granting of independence to colonial count:r:i~s.and peoples, 

the ·Declaration on the Elimination of All Forms .of Racial Discrimination, the 

Convention ·on the prevention and punishment of the crime of ge.nocide, various 

instruments relating to the rights of women and of the child, various ILO and 

U1lESCO conventions, and perhaps the draft Covenants now being· prepared. Such a 

list could not be exhaustive, however, and would have to be kept constantly up 

to date. In the end, the Cornmittee would therefore find it necessary to reinsert 

the words "inter alia". 

Hence, it would be preferable to request the United Kingdom representative to 

Withdraw that particular part of the oral amendment which he had just submitted 

and to consider the possibility of working out a compromise text. 

j ••• 



... E/CN~4/SR .. 785 
English 
PE>.ge 13 

!'1r.!...PBJWPA (Austria) observ-ed that t.he -vrords "set forth in the 

Universal Decla:r.8.tion of HtJti:S\T.l R:.gh~:;s n.<"ld ot:1er irr'"vt":ma.tim .. al instruments based 

th.ereon" proposed by t:1e Unlt!'>d. Kinc;Ct.om reyresc"rtativ:; we:r·e more restrictive 

than the term r..!.::..te:"' ~'.:_i~", since they e:6:clude:d the p,::;~ce tr(;;;aties concluded 

in 19451 which contai.i.".f:!C. cla.11.ses relati!:!g to rr-m~an ri.q:l:ts, a:r..d even the Convention 

on the :prevention and pl::J.ishmznt o:f the crime of ger>oc:i de, w:bich was one day 

older than the Unbrsrss..J. DecL.<:>,:ration. He there::'orc f'.\:J.ggest.=d that tile wording 

:proposed by the t'"ni ted Kingiom clelegatiou should ce replaced by the ~.rords ''based 

on the spirit of tl1e Chal"ter and of the Uni vernal Declaration of Human Rights"· 

Sir Sa!~!._HOARE (United. Kingdom), replying to the objections raised 

by the Soviet re:presentative7 observed that although it was difficult to determine 

which international instruments were based on the Universal Declaration, it was 

equally difficult to determine what vlas meant by the term "inter alia 11
• Tbe 

question might be asked, for example, whether or not the peace treaties referr.:;;d 

to by the Austrian representative were to be taken into consideration if the 

Sub-Commission's text was adopted. 

The wording :proposed by his delegation was surely the least obscure. Moreover 

he found it difficult to think of any instrument dealing i·Ti th human rights and 

fundamental freedoms which was not based u:pon the Universal Declaration. The 

proposed wording clearly covered all the instruments referred to by the Soviet 

representative, including the ILO and tn~CO conventions. The Convention on the 

prevention and punishment of the crime of genocide had no relevance, since that 

Convention was an absolute prohibition of genocide which excluded all possibility of 

racial discrimination, 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the 

United Kingdom representative's criticisms were directed not at the objections he 

had made to the United Kingdom proposal but at the Sub-Conmdssion 1s text. 

Although the use of the term "inter alia" could be questioned, to refer only to 

the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, which ·vas already fifteen years old, 

was clearly not adequate. It might be possible to prepare a list of international 

inntruments to be taken into account, but the best solution was obviously to 

work out a co~romise. 

I .. . 



E/ CN .. 4/SA. 785 
English 
PaGe 14 

Mr. CF'l\.KB.AVAR1'Y (India) obse~red that the term "inter a.lia11 a.nd the -·--·-- . -' 
expression "based th~;;reon11 were equally vague. However, it was impossible to be 

.. 

more specific without drawing up a list of international instruments. His 

delegation therefore suggested that the words "aud other relevap.t instruments" 

should be uRed instead of either of those cxpressio~s, which could give rise to 

controversy, the rest of the U~ted Kingdom amendment being left unchanged. 

Mr. Efu~~GqA (Austria) su~porced that suggestion. 

'rhe __ CE~:R~~~ requested the delegations that had suggested compromise 

·.wrdings t.o submit their propose,ls to the Secretariat. in writj_ng. 

The meeting·rose at 1 ;p.m. 




